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Minutes: Chairman R, Berg, Vice-Chair G, Keiser, Rep. M. Ekstrom. Rep. R Froclich, Rep, G,
I'roseth, Rep. R, Jensen, Rep, N, Johnson, Rep. J. Kasper, Rep. M. Klein, Rep. Koppang.

Rep. D, Lemicux, Rep, B, Pietsch, Rep. DL Ruby, Rep. 1D, Severson, Rep. B Thorpe.
Chajrman Berg: (2744) We'll now apen the hearing on HB 1085

Ray Gudajtes; Job Service ND Written Lestimony.

Chajrman Berg: (3040) Why do we not need that?

Gudaites: There is a lot of additional documentation recording that the employers have to do,
C'ontinne writien 1estimony,

Chairman Berg: How many employers {it this category?

CGudajtes: ‘This provision has not been applied by Job Service, we've gone through our records
and I will find documentation as to why there was no implementation of this,

Chairmen Berg: But now there are some employets that would {1t these perimeters?
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House Industry, Business and Labor Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1085

Hearing Date Jan 10,2001

Gudajtes: We did some research in the summer of 1999 across the state trying to (ind out how
many projects are out there they may meet these conditions and swhat we found out is there were
about seven or cight projects back then that we at the $25 mitlion mark or more. We don't know
for sure i they would have met the other conditions, We feel that if we really got into and got
notification out to the public we'd be guesstimate because they were thin back then, We figure
seven to ten a year possibly,

Chairmun Berg: What protection do we have now to anticipate an oceurrence and proteet the

fund now?
Giudajtes: There is no protection. Employers will pay the tax rate that's based on their situation,

Chairman Berg: How do we prevent something like the Coal Gassitication Plant? We should

probably have some protection and statue if something like that comes along, Basically. what
options do we have?
Gudajtes: Perhaps Surety Bonds, we may be able to place some sort of tool in there available to
us that we would be able to perhups collect a surety bond on a project fike that,

Spieman Berp: What do other states do in this situation?
Gudaites: There is only one other state that has a provision like this and that's Wyoming, This
was partinlly copied from the Wyeming statue,
Rep Likstrom: (3656) I would hate to put an impediment on larger projeets coming this way, It
may persuade these projects to be taken to Minnesota or South Dakota,
Rep Lroelich: 1 think that each bourd member should have the Century Code directly in front of
them before the bill is acted on,

Chainman Berg: Tdon’t believe we will be acting on this yet,
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House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1085

Hearing Date Jan 10,2001

Rep Keiser: What you are proposing is transferring the tability to all the other employers and
eventually the employees with in the state because if we pass this and there is a delicit from a
major project that will be accommodated by the fund. those unermployment premiums will be
paid and if'it’s a deficit then it has to be spread over those people remaining behind, The
fegistation currently has the four criteria in it, did you look at these eriteria and say maybe $25
million is a little bit too low, or 250 people isn't the right combination?

Gudaijtes: We did look into considerations but there would be quite a few. Tn this legislation,
when you get down to the very end there may not be any bond money left because of these
credits, and an employer could actually have all the money they puid in because they have hired
ND workers and they could be eligible for 100% creit ot the time they finish the project orif
they have a larger project they could be eligible for 56 - o Ve bond payment is actually
shrinking when it comes down o it.

Chairman Berg: Coukd you explain to me the credit?

Gudnjtes: When the conttractor finishes work on the project they can apply for a eredit, How they
qualily for a credit is to determine the percent of wages paid to ND workers versus the total pay
roll that was paid on a project. Using an example of 50%, if they have a contract of $250.000 or
less they would be eligible for 50%. They get 10% back for every 10% ol the wages that are NI
wages,

Chairman Berg: Then what happens if every employee goes on to unetiployment benetits
immediately following the completion of the project? Would they still be entitled (o the eredit?

Gudaites: Yes, they would, There’s no condition or history of that credit,

Chairman Bergs 1s it o wash for the fund?
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House Industry, Business and Labor Committec
Bill/Resolution Number HI13 1085

Hearing Date Jan 10,2001

Gudajtes: No, basically what they’ve paid in they're going to get back, the bond payment plus the
interest,

Rep Keiser: Last session we worked very hard as a committee to come up with the new lormula
{or the reserve fund, Did Job Service take into consideration the desire of the legislature to keep
that reserve fund operating the way we programed it last session?

Gudaites: When the rates are determined there is an estimation ol what the benelit charges will
be that year and that's past on a model that P not familiar with,

Chairman Berg: 1'd like to reexamine this, 1'nt concerned about if we had a company [rom oul of

state land a contract, hires people. and then when the project is over those people are here in ND
and they draw down the fund. That cost is then shifted o all the other employers in the state, |
would like to give Job Service the Nexibility to adjust according to the employer or the business
to make sure we don't have a huge draw on that fund. | would like Job Service (o look into ways
to do this.

Gudajtes: Yes, we will be sure to took into that,

Chairman Berg: Maybe we can do that and then later take a look at that,

Rep Severson: You said that in 1999 you discovered this portion of law that has never been
used. Any ideas why?

Guduites: We beeame awate of it from a call from the US Defense Dept. They were doing some
carpentry work for potential contracts, They noticed the Jaw and asked us what to do and none of
us could answer the question, We have 1o resources o go to [or our questions.

Rep Severson: s that the soul teason for wanting to delete it?
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House [ndustry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1085

Hearing Date Jan 10,2001

Gudajtes: ‘Vhe reason we’re looking at this for all the paper shuffling. for the employers and tor
the additional administrative activitics, we see very minimal benefit from it because of the eredits
and the refunds and all those ather things. A lot ol that money is going to go buck (o them that
we had submitted, W go through all this for a very little return and it does not afTeet any
eligibility for benefits or duration of benelits.

Rep Koppang: Are there any states that have this on their books?

Gudajles: One state, Wyoming, and it's not the same provision.

Chairman Berg: (5307) We don®t want a barrier for a contractor. it seeins (o be a collection

concern rather than a pre-qualification. What if we have a company that has 300 employees that
are all laid ofTat the end of the period, what's our question procedure for that?

Guadjtes: Do you mean collection of contributions due? T don*t think it's a problem with
collections, it's not that they owe us the monéy. They puy what they owe, The contributions that
they pay tall short ol what the benefits they receive,

Chairman Berg: Than that's the issue thal needs to be addressed. Part of what happened here is

part of u reuction to what happened in the cightics, when rates went up 45%. 11 we have a project
like this that happens 1 would like to feel that the ‘T'rust Fund is going to be held countless for the
premiums and benefits collected on that project. We should have the ability to colleet a deficit
from an employer, Can we be shown who qualifies for a credit and how it's been used in the Tust
few years?

Guadites: T will come up with a scenario, but I can't say how it's been used sinee it's never been

incorporated before, Credit only applies 1o this bond legislation,
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Chairman Bergs 11 we're providing a eredit, it is being provided by the whole state of North

Dakota because we want that construction project, That eredit should not be a burden or be paid
for il it's a deficit project by the other business owners who may have been competing for that
project and didn't get it

Gudiates: 1 believe that was put in the bill to try and encourage those companies that are coming
info state for any employer or contractor that's on a project to hire a NI sworker versas an out-of
state worker,

Chairman Bergs Hwe fook at this and make a change, swe should look at the eredit as well il we

don’t delete this seetion, Qur deeision s to delete this section but to modily this seetion the end
result should be mutual effect from the trust fund and i we're giving o eredit. [don™t think that
credit should be paid by other employers, it should be paid by a general fund eredit or one the
stafe participates in,

Rep Froseth: How do other states protect themselves, protect their funds from being depleted?

CGudiates: We will look into that and tind out.

Chaipman Berg: Is there anyone clse to testify this bill?

David L, Kemnitz: NDAFICHO We signed inas opposed to the proposed bill and we would
like to entertain the idea that there can be an amendment that would salvage most it not all of it,
Employees gave up a lot of benefits to try in rebuild the trust fund in the late cighties, provided
graphics. We agree the limits should be changed, $25 million doesn’t cover a Jot, $35-100
Million might be another threshold that gives this legislative session an opportunity to say we can

hold it there somewhere nnd not eliminate everything, How an Inerement bond would be set up
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and how It would work st have not been addressed in this bill, We'd like 1o work with the

committee und Job Service to change the bill and make it work,
Chulrmun Bergs Any more guestions on HI3 TO8S? Then we'll elose the hearing on HI3 10KS,

Rep Kelser would you be the point person on HEB 10852 We will come back to this bill agaln,




2000 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTER MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 1113 1085(13)
Flouse Industey, Business and Labor Committee
d Conference Committee

Hearing Dute Feb, 5, 200

C TapeNumber | SideA ] SideB f Meter#
2 X | : S 2705404
X 13701422

Minules: Chairman R, Berg, Vlcc-('l’ikit‘f“(ﬂciscr. Rep. M, Ekstrom, Rep. R, Froelich, Rep. (.
Froseth, Rep. R. Jensen, Rep. N, Johnson, Rep. ). Kasper, Rep. M. Klein, Rep. Koppung,

Rep. D, Lemicux, Rep. B, Pictseh, Rep, D, Ruby, Rep, 1), Severson, Rep. F, Thorpe,

Rep Georgye Kejser & Ray Gudajtes: Written testimony with proposed amendments,

Rep Lkstrom; What is the base rate for a new employer?

Gudajtes: 10.09%. This will not cover current projects and essentially the amount of bond

requirement,

Rep M. Klein: [ move the amendments.
Rep Severson: 1 second.
Rep Ekstrom; These create no extra burden on large projects.

Rep Lemicux; 1 recommed a do pass as amended.

Rep Ekstrom: 1 second.

14 yea, 0 nay, 1 absent  Carricr Rep Keiser
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Committee Clerk Signatare

Minates: Chalrman R, Berg, Viee-Chair G Keiscr . M. Likstrom, Rep. R Froelich, Rep, G,

. Froseth, Rep. R, densen, Rep. N Johnson, Rep. d. Kuasper, Rep. M. Klein, Rep. Koppang,

Rep. D, Lemieux, Rep. By Pietsch, Rep. D, Ruby. Rep. D. Severson, Rep. E. ‘Thorpe,

Rep Keiser: T move to bring buck 1B 1085,

Rep Ekstrom: 1 seeond.

Rep Kejser: 1 move to reconsider the amendments,
Rep Froseth; 1 second,

Rep Keiser: I move amendments 18102.0102.0300

Rep Scverson; | second,
Rep Keiser: | move a do pass as amended,

Rep Lemieux: Isecond,

12 yca, 0 nay, 3 absent  Carrier Rep Keiser




. FISCAL NOTE
Requested hy Legislative Councli
12/18/2000

Bill/Resolution No.: HEB 1086

Amendmeont lo:

1A, Btate fiscal effect: /dontify the state fiscal oftect and the hiscal efloct on HGONCY GPPIOIINTONS compianed
((“)M{g!{n_{_(/‘;_‘y_ favels and appropdations anticipated undor cunent lnw.

- 1999:2001 Blennium |~ 2001-2003 Blennium | 2003-2006 Biennium |
" |General Fund| Other Funds [Goneral Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |
Rovenios | | o | |
Expenditures | [ ‘ N } l ]
CAppropraiions || S | |
18. County, aity, and school district fiscal effact: /dentity the fiscal elfect on the appropriate political
subdivision,
ST 19090-2001 Blennium”T T | 2001-2003 Blennium | 2003-2006 Bionnium |
) T 8ohool | I . ’ School | | | School
Counties Clties Districts | Countles Chties Distriots Counltles Citlos Districts
SO SO R P A o R ]

Narrative: /dontity the aspects of the moasure which causo iscal impact ard inchude any conunents relevint
/ y

your analysis.
»

®

NO FISCAL IMPACT ON STATE OR

AGENCY FUNDING,

3. State fiscal effeat detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when approprinte, fur each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts, Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts,  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on
the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

@
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 1088
Page 1, line 1, remove “repeal” and replace with *amend”
Page 1, line 4, remove "REPEAL" and replace with "AMENDMENT"

Page 1, line 6 remove "repealed.” and replace the remainder of the bill with "amended and
reenacted as follows:

52-04-06.1, Incremental Ganstruction bond for-impasct pProjects Risk Projection.

1. Any person-firm:-corporation-or himiled-liability-company-and-every- generakconlrascior
whioh-will employ-or- contrael-for- the-employment-of-or-which-is-employing, directiy-or
indireally-through-agents independent-conlractors-or-suboonractors-on-any project in
North Dakota with an estimated construction cost of at least twenty-five fifty million
dollars inchuding-physieal-conslruction-and-eite-preparation-bik-exciuding-d
onglineeringra-majority-of which is planned to be completed or discontinued within a
perioa of seven yearsr-and-which-will-require-the- smployment-of-at-least-twe-hundred
fifty-poople Is subject to this section. Bach-employing-urit-working-en The general of

prime contractor or, in those situations where there is no general or prime contractor, the
owner of a project which meels the criteria specified under this section shall pay posi the

bond Qr Irrevocable letter of credit required in subsection 2 prior to commengement of
construction work on the projegt and shall report annually, within 30 days of the

anniversary date the prolect is determined sublect to this segtion, to the bureau any
change In contract-bids-within-the-slate-as-may-have-been-determined-undersubsection

ructl ts of project hig section

2. If the bureau determines that the project is or will be within the criterla stated by this section,

the bureau shall require the general or prime gontractor or, In those situations where

there is no general or prime contractor, the owner for whom the project Is being
constructed, on behalf of each employing uni st with it on ee
g[gtz company authorized to do business In the state or an Irr letter of gggq_g
from an FDIC Insured state or natlonally chartered bank au gngr_;ed to g o business In the
state of North Dakota which will insure payment for all benefits claimed by empliyees of

all employing units working on the prolect, The bureau may adjust the amount of bond

or Irrevocable lefter of credit required under this subsectlon to cover any siynificant
Increases or decraases in prolect construction costs reported by the general or prime

contragtor or owner, whichever Is appropriate, If any general or prime contractor or
owner, whichever Is appropriate, falls to comply with this subsection the bureau may

apply to any court of this state within the jurisdiction of which the contractor or owner is
found, located, or transacts business to obtain a court order to compel the general or
prime gontractor or owner, whichever is appropriate, to post the required bond or
Irrevocable letter of credit required under this subsection, Any fallure to obey such order
of the court may be punished by the court as a contempt of court.sstimate-the-tetaHeb
insurance-contributions-which-the-emploving-unie-will-make-underthe-North-Dakota
Unemployment-Compensatior Law-based-on-the-average-ostimated-numberof-covered
anmwmmmmm@b@




times-the-successiul-bid-amount-on-the-project-awarded-to-each-employing- unil-but-not
lo-exceed-one-half-percent-times-the-tolal-amount-allowed-underal-bids-aceepied under
the-preject-The-ameountie-in-addition-to-any-other-eontribution-required-under-the- law
and-must-be-ireated-as-incremental-bond-payments-to-ensure-payment-for-all-benefite
ultimately-claimed-The-paymente-are not-conlributions-unti-the-ultimate-determinalion-of
liabilily-le-made-undersuhsection-3~The-bureau-shall-amend-the amount-ascessed
under-this-eubsestion-in-aceurdance with-any-inoreases-in-contract-bide-reported-by-an
emploving-uni-under-subseolion-1- Any-employing-unit-falling-lo-ecomply-with-thie
subsection-may-be-enjoined-by-the-bureau-from engaging-or-comtinuing-i-buelnees-unti
all-required-payments-are-made.

3._The amount of bond gr Ireyocable letter of eradit wilt be the difference between the
estimated benefits pald and estimated contributions. The aslimation of canlributiong
gxpected will be made as lollows; mulliply the current vear's negalive employer
mmmym.wmyv..mv_,u is memqwr l mber of
amployees on the project (using flgures from project plans, limes the currant yaar's
WW&MWWMM&@J@

@ﬂlmﬁusu_gw.e_aﬂ&amwm Qe made ag fol'ows the rattq__q_b_emﬂm_gha.ggg_lq
contributions paid in the most recent three fiscal years by employers in the construgtion
industry will be multiplied by the estimated contributions,

34. The-ameunis-collected-from-each-employing-unit-under-this-sestion-must-be-crediled to

individual-interest-bearing-incremental-bond-trust-aceounts-ostablished-by-the bureau-al
. the-Bank-of-North-Dakeota. Bighteen Thirty months after the completion or

dlscontinuance of the project or-eighlaen-months-after-the-employinrg-unil-compleles-its
phase-of-the-work; the bureau shall determine the tolal benefits paid to empioyees of the
employing unit or units and if the total ameount pald to the employeas of the unit or units
gxceeds the lotal amount of contributions collected from the unifs under the North
Dakota Unemployment Compensation Law the generai or prime contraclor or the gwner,
whichever Is appropriate, shall pay the total amount of exeeede-tetal benefits paid to the
employees of the units--the-difference-plus-aceruednterest-nwist-be-refunded-to-the
appropriate-unit-oruniis-but-no. exceeding-the amount-pald-underthis-subsestionplus
aceruad-ipterest~Fhe-amount-not-retunded-must-be-creditedo-the-ureployment
compensationfund that exceeded the total amount of contributions collected from the
unit or units. In the event the general or prime contractor or the owner, whichever Is
appropriate, does not pay the payment required then job service North Dakota will
collect the payment from the surety company that executed the surety bond or bank that

issued the Irrevocable letter of credit.




omplovIment-or-can-provide-evidence-ol-having-resided-n-the-stale-during-the-past-four
compleled-salendar-quariers-preceding-the-dale-olemployment:

B—Any-amnploying-wiit-whether-coniracior-subooniracton: ar-otherwiee—which-in-tlurm

suboonirante-a-portion-of-is-contraci~-may-upon-apphear~  * the-bureau-and-prootof
such-subconiract-receive-an-adjustment-on-e-bond-in-dir. . prupertien-tethe-amount-of

such subcontract

B Fallure-of-any-employing-unit-whelher vontrastor-subooniractoror-othorwieerto - inform
the-bureau-of-the-leeuance-ofa-subconirasctor-i-any-subconiraciorfaile-lo-pay-the-bornd
required-under-this-cection-shal-oause-the-contractorto-be-iable-for-payment-of- the

subooniractor-bond-and-any-unpaikl-suboontractorsontdbutions-due-on-the-project

78, For the purposes of this section, a project includes all enlities which employ or contract
for the employment of, or is employing directly or indirectly through agents, independent
contractors, or subcontractors, rregardiess-of-the-numberof-omployees-that-any
paﬂ%eu&ar-emp#emgum#may-have-xe perform-services-on-a-prejech-i-the overall-projedt

involves-the-ermpoyment-of-at-least-iwo-hundred-fity-persons-in-the-aggregate-n-thie
sHuation-eEach employing unit, whether contractor, subcontractor, or otherwise,
Involved In the project is subject (o this section.

otner ampioyment suble
ynder arate reportin utest blish frhe

o

Determinations, with respect to whether a project js subject to this section must be made

in the same manner as provided for in section 52-04-17.
9. This section does not apply to any project where the state is the owner or contractor,
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Conference Committee
Legisltive Council Amendment Number MW
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Representatives Yes

Chairman- Rick Berg v Rep. Jim Kusper v,
Vice-Chairmun George Keiser A Rep. Matthew M. Kiein v
Rep. Mary Ekstorm v Rep, Myron Koppung v/
Rep. Rod Froelich ) Rep. Doug Lemicux v,
Rep. Glen 'roseth v A Rep. Bill Pictseh Z/
Rep. Roxanne Jensen v, Rep, Dan Ruby v/ .
Rep. Nancy Johnson / Rep. Dale C, Severson V4 //

Rep. Elwood Thorpe

Total (Yes) / 41/ No a

Absent
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-23-2706

February 8, 2001 11:10 a.m. Carrler; Kelser
Ingert LC: 18102.0101 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1088: Industry, Business and Labor Commitiee (Rep. Ber (P Chalrman) reconmmonds
AMENDMENTS A8 FOLLOWS and whon so amondod, rocommonds DO PASS
(14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND HNOT VOTING). HB 1085 was placed on tho

Sixth ordar on the calondar.
Pagoe 1, line 1, replace "ropoal” with "amond and roenacl”
Page 1. line 4, roplaco "REPEAL" with "AMENDMENT"

Pago 1, llne 5, replace "ropoalod.” with "amendod and reonactod as lollows:”

Pago 1, aflor ling 6, insort:

I“52-04-06.1. ineremontal-bond-or-hnpaot-projeoteConslruclion projoct risk
projection,

1. Any persen—lisn—ueorporation—erlintited—tiabiily-eompany—and--every
gonoral-eontrastor-which-wit-enploy-orsontrasi-Hor-the-ompleyment-of-of
whish—is—employing—direelly-or—indirectly—through~agems—indopendont
genirastore-oreubeontraelors-en—any projoct In Nerth-Baketa this slale
with an estimaled conslruclion cost of al loasiwenty-tive fifly million

dollarsfaek:dmg—phye#eakeeﬁe%fueuew-ﬂﬁd—eﬂ
which is planned to be comploted or

discontinued within a period of seven years

Is subjecl to this section.
Each~etmploylng-unit-werking-en The general or prime contractor, or the
owner in thpse situalions In which there is no genoeral or prime contractor,
ol a projectwhieh lhat meels the criteriapost the bond or irrevocable latlor
ol credit required In subsection 2 before commencemant of construclion
work on the project and shall report annually, within thirty days of the
annlversary dale the prolectbegomes subleu lo this secuon lo the bureau

any change in eentraets . o
undeﬁ—eu%seeﬂeﬁ—e the gonstructlon costs of orolectq sublecl to this

section.

2. If the bureau determines that the project is or will be within the crilerla

stated by this section, the bureau shalleeﬂme&e—&he—te‘e#—-}eb—mewaﬁee

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-23-2705




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-23-2708
February 8, 2001 11:10 a.m, Carrler: Kelser

>

(2) DESK, (3) COMM

Ingert LC: 18102.0101 Title: .0200

made requirg the genoral or prime conltractor, ot
tho ownor in thoso gituations in which thora is no gonoral or primg
contractor, for whom tho projoct is boing conslruclod, on bohall of ¢ach
employing unlt, 19 Poel a bond exoculnd br a suroty company authorizod
to do businages in tha glale or an irrevocablo lotlor of grodit Irom a fodoral
doposil insuranco corporation insured stalo or nationally chartorod bank
autherizod 10 dn business i the slalg which will insure paymont for all
bonelils claimod by amployees of all employing units working on the
projest.  Tha buroau may adjust the amount of, gond or irravocable lotler of
crodit roquifod undor this subsaclion (o covor any significant ingroases or
docroasges. in projoct construction costs reporled by tho goneral or prime
contraclar or ownar. If any goneral or prime conlractor or ownor fails o
comply. with this subsgction, the buroau may apply to any court of this
slalo within tho juriadiction in which tho contractor or ownor is found,
locatod, or transacts businesgs to obtain an ordor 10 compol the gonoral o1
prime contractor or ownor to post the required bond or irrovocable lelter of
crodit roquirad undor this subsection. Any failure to obey an ordor of thu
court may bo punished by the courl as a contompt of courl.

Fhe-ameuite-oolieslod-Hrom-ensh-employing-tunit-under-thie-goeetion-tiust
bee;eé%&eé»&wndwodua%&eieet—beenngrmefenmelful-bond»huemeeeulv;to

senTho
amount_of _hond or irrevocable letter ol cradit_must_ba lha difloronco
beiween the estimated henelits paid and estimaled contributions. Tho
astimation of contributions expecled must be made as follows: multiply
the _current__year's_negative employer_minimum _ratg _or six porcent,
whichever Is greatar, limes the curront year's taxable wage baso timos the
estimated number of employoes on the project using figures from promcl
plans, times the numbei of yeal
completion date of the project. The estimation of benelits paid must bo
made as follows: the ratlo of benefits chargad to contributions paid in the
most_recent three flscal years by employers In_the construction industry
multiplied by the estimated contributions.

hlrty months after the completlon or dlsconllnuance of tne prouact oF

the bureau shall determlne the total benefits paid to employees of the
employing unit or units ape-#, _If the total amount amount of contributions
collected from the unlts under the North Dakota Unemployment
Compensation Lawexeeeds—etal, the general or prime contracior ot the
owner shall oey the total amount of beneflte paid to the employees of the

fund which _exceeded the
total amount of contributions collected from the unit of units. If the general
or_prime contractor or the owner does not pay the payment requirement,
job_service_ North Dakota shall collect the payment : 'm the surety
company that executed the surety bond or bank that Issued the irrevocable
letter of credit.

Pags No. 2 HR-23-2705




REPORT OF 8TANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-23-2708

February 8, 2001 11:10 a.m, Carrier: Keisor
insert LC: 18102.0101 Title: ,0200

erodit-ol-~ten-percont-o-the-total-bend-for-averyr-ton-poraam-el-the~tolal
wages-which-were-paid-la-individuale-whe-a-the-time-ol-hire-weore-NoHh

wrpesen-oi-this—subsostion—a-porsen-tnay-be
eonsiderod—a—rosident-—previded—tho—pereon—his—oarned—in--eovered

Husand—dolars—durng—the—past—tour—oompleled—ealondar—auatton

pt lo-ol-omployment-ai-ean-provide—evidonaa—ol-havhi

resided- lo~during—tho—paet-lour-eempliol. d-etalendar(uators
Ag-the-deate-el-atiploymeont:

B: Anwnp&eymg»umPw#we&&mf-eefﬂfae(er——eubemﬂfﬁemfvm—elhefwose~w#neh
- ~Hey-tpei-apphetion-to-the
buteat-and-proak-ol-uueh-aubeontr ment-or-He-bend-in
d#ee&pmpemen-&m#wameum-e%awwubeemmch-

6:  Falure—ol-any—octpliopng—utit—whother ~sortrastorn—auboontrastor—or
etherwige—o-inlorm-the-bureau-ol-the-issuaneo-of-a-suboontraet-er-i-any

subeontractertalio-lo-pay-the-bend-required-under-thie-section-shall-uatise
the-gonirastor-to-be-Hable-lorpayment-ol-he-subsontractor-bond-thd-any

tpaid-subeontractoreentibutions-due-en-the-prejests:

# B, For the purposes of this raclion, a projoct includes all antitios whieh that
employ or conltract for tho employment of, or i3 employing directly or
Indirectly through agents, independent contraclors, or subcontractors;

F-o-the-pumberol-o

mployees-that-any-partieuaremployiig-trit
may-Rava-to-pererm-gorviest -on-a-project—i-the-everal-projectinvolves
the-employment-ol-at-loastwe-hundrod-Hity-porsons-in-the-aggregate.
thle—stuaton—eaeh Each employing unit, whether contractor,

subcontractor, or otherwise, involved in the project Is subjoct to this
section,

agminisiration-and-onforeement-el-this-seetion Each employing unit having

employees. working on g_project subject to this section shall malnlain
separate records for all employment on the_project showing each
individual's name, soclal security number, wages pald, and the dates the
wages were paid. The employers shall submit separate reports from other
employment subject to ths North Dakota Unemployment Compensation
Law under 1 separate rgporting account established for the project.

8 7. Th!s sectlon aplles to projectsbeg&a-aﬁeH&ne—G(H%?——A-pre}ee&—mu&

beg&ns—mderm#s%—een%eHha{—has-beeMei—m-eﬁy—ph
werk-orthe-prejeetfor which bids are let after August 1, 2001.

The dotermination of whether a project Is subject to this section must be
made in the same manner as provided for in section §2-04-17,

j

9. This section does not apply to any project in which the state is the owner
ot contractor."

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 3 HR-23-2705




18102,0102 Adopted by tho Industry, Businoss and L abor
, Title.0300 Committee
February 12, 2001

. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1085

Pago 1, line 1, replace "repeal” with "amond and reenact”

Pago 1, lino 4, replaco "REPEAL" with "AMENDMENT"

Pago 1, lino 5, roplace "ropealed.” with "amended and reenacted as lollows:"
Page 1, aftor line 5, insert:

"52-04-06.1. Inoromental bond-for-impaot-projects Construction project
risk_protection.

1. Any porson-fin-compor ation - of-timited-Hiability-company-and-evory- groncr
eontractorwhioh-willemploy-er-eentiactHor-the-employment-ok-or-whieh-s
employing-eotly-or-indi colly thiough-agents ~ndependent-eontracios-or
subeerttasion on-any projoct in North-Baketa this slato with an estimatod
consiruction cost of at leas! twenty-Hve [ifty miflion dollars iretuding
phwm#m%e&mm%&%ewm&m%%ng—dee&mem}
enghesHngra-majority-ef which is planned to be completed or discontinuiod
within a poriod of soven years rawd-which-willegutie-the-employment-ef-al
leastwehundrod-filty-people is subjoct to this sactlon, Eask-empleying
gritwerking-en The gonoral or prime contractor, or the owner In thase
siiuations in which thera is no_general or prime contracior, of a projoct
whieh (hal meets the criteria specified under this section shall pay post the

‘ bond or Irrevocable letier of crodii required in subsection 2 beforg
commerncement of construction work onthe. project and shall report
annually, wilhin thirty days of the anniversary date the projact hecomes

subiect {g this section lo the buredu any change in eontraet-bids-witl \m -the

Qsts Qt prolects sublcho this secuon

2. I the bureau determines that the project is or will be with%n the crltena

feqwee&peymenWemode require the qene al or prime contractor or the

Page No. 1 18102.0102
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owner.in. Ihose gilualions In.which there is ne gengral or prime contraglor,
for whom the projuct is being constructed, on behalf of each employing
unit, 10 post a hond oxoculod by a suraty company auhorized 1o do
buslnoss in the stale or an inevocable 1attor of credil rom a fuderal doposit
ingurance corporation insurod state or nationally chartered bank authorized
o do business in the slaje which will ingure payment for all bonofits
claimod by amployces of all employing units working on the projoct. The
buraau may adjust he amount of hond ot irevacable letter of grodt
roquired undor i subsggtion lo cover any significant Incroases. of
0C100898 In fivivel LRNslruClion costs reporiod by the general or prini
contractor or ownor. I any.goneral or prime_contraclor. or owner fails o
comply with. his subsagtion, the bureau may apply_jo any ¢ourt of this state
within the jurisdiction In which the. conlractor or. owner ls feund, located, or
Iransacts business 10 obtain an order 1o compel the general or prime
contraclor or owner 10 post the roquired bhend or irrevocable letler of crodi
roquirgd undor this subsection.  Any failurg 10.obey an order of the court
may.be purished by the court as.a contompt of court.

Hio-amounis-collocied-rom-each-omploying-umit-underthg-soetion-mus!
berefedited-o-dividuatp (orost-boaring-insremental-bend-rust-aecounts
eslablishod-by-the-bureuy-at-the-Bank-el-Norh-Dakela—Eighteen Tho
amount of bond ar iireyocable lelter of credit must bo the differenco
hotwaen the estimaled benefils pald and estimated contributions.. The
estimation of confributions axpected must be made. as follows: multiply the
gurrant year's negative employer minimum rate or six percant, whichover is
grealer, times (he current year's taxable wage base times the ostimated
numbaer of gmployoes on the project using figures from project plans, times
the numbor of years betwoen the start dale and the estimaled completion
dato of the project._Tha estimation of henefils paid musi be madc as
follows: tha_ratio of benelils gcharged to contributions paid in the mos!

recent three fiscal yoars by employers. in the construction industry
multiplied by the eslimated contributions.

the units under the North Dakota Unemployment Compensation Law
exeoeds-tetal, the general or prime coniractor or the owner shall pay the
total amount of benefits paid to the employees of the units—the-ditferernse
plis-aestuedierestmust-be+e

collected from the unit or units. If the genera! or prime contracior or tha
owner does not pay the payment requirement, job seryice North Dakola
shall collect the payment from the surety company that executed the surety
bond or bank that issued the lrrevocable letter of credit.

Page No. 2 18102.0102
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For the purposes of this section, a project includes all entities whieh that
employ or contract for the employment of, or is employing directly or
ind ectty through agents tndependent contractors or subcontractors-

€ BOH he-aggregate.
thb—e#ue#e% EM emptoytng unit whether contractor subcontractor,
or otherwise, Involved In the project Is sub]ect to this section.

edmtﬂtstratteﬁ-andeﬁte ploying unit having
employees working on a project subject to this section shall maintaln
separate records for all employment on the project showing each
ndlvidual's name, soclal security number, wages paid, and the dates the
waqes were paid. The employers shall submit separate reports from other

employment subject to the North Dakota Unemployment Compensation
Law uncist a separate reporting account established for the project.

8: 7, This section applies to projects begun-aherdune-36:488+—A-project+nust
b&deemed%e—have—ermmeneed—undeﬁhte—eeeﬂen—ﬁhﬁtmethetwem
wert+en—the—pre}eet or whiob blds grtttter August 1, 2001,

8, The determination of whether a project Is subject to this sectlon must be
made In the same manner as provided for |n section 52-04-17,
0. TIhis section does not apply to any project In which the state is the owner ot
contractor,”
Renumber accordingly

Page No. 3 18102.0102




Date: &l "'3— -0

Roll Call Vote #: [

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. 4B /085

House  Industry, Business and Labor Commitiee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 5/ /Oa? OR0L . O03CH

Action Taken bo M 0D C(’.,nu/nrﬁad_
Motion Made By k LA Seconded By MM

Representatives Yes J No Representatives Yes 4 No
Chairman- Rick Berg vV Rep. Jim Kasper v
Vice-Chairman George Keiser v . Rep. Matthew M. Klein oy
Rep. Mary Ekstorm v' Rep. Myron Koppang ' § )

Rep. Rod Froelich Rep. Doug Lemieux )

Rep. Glen Froseth v Rep. Bill Pietsch V', |

Rep, Roxanne Jensen ) Rep. Dan Ruby 1 v, |

Rep. Nancy Johnson | Rep. Dale C. Severson v 1,
Rep. Elwood Thorpe yvd

Total (Yes) / (X No O
Absent 3

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-28-3467

February 15,2001 9:53 a.m. Carrler: Kelser
Insert LC: 18102.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1085: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Berg, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1085 was placed on the

Sixth order on the calendar.
Page 1, replace lines 6 through 24 with:

"62-04-06.1. inerernental-bond-forimpaet-projeetsConsiruclion project risk
protection.

1. Any pemm—#m—eefpe»ekeﬂ—ep—hm#ed—kabmw—eempany—ﬂaé—evew

eemfae%%ekeubemﬂme%e;s—emﬁy project In Nerth-Daketa this state
with an estimated constructlon cost of at IeastMeMMve fitty milllon mllllon
dollarsinelueing-phya d aHon XM

whlch ls planned o be completed or

Hng

discontinued within a period of seven years;
Heast-twe-hundred-filty-people Is subject to this section,
The general or prime contractor, or the
owner In those sltuations In which there Is no general or prime coniractor,
of a proJectwh#eh that meets the criteriapost the bond or Irrevocable letter
of credit required In subsection 2 before_commencement of construction
work on_the prolect and shall report annually, within thirty days of the

annlversary date the project becomes subject to this sectjon, to the bureau
sontraet-blds-withinthe-slale-as+ ave-been-determined

any change In
the construction cosls ol projects sublect to this
sectlon.

2. If the bureau determines that the project Is or will be within ihe criterla
stated b thls sectlon, tha bureau shalleﬂ#ma&e—-lhe—%e%aHeb-mewaﬁee

requirod-paymenie-are-made require the general or prime_contractor, of
the _owner in_those situations in which t aral_or prime
contractor, for whom the project Is_being constructed. on hehalf of sach
emplo .D.QDQ.QE.QQUIQC’ by 8 surety company authotlzed
fo.do ) nitreyocable t from a federal
mummmmsmmmmnﬂmm

(2) DEBK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR.28:3487




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-28-3467

February 15, 2001 9:53 a.m.

[~

4y

(2) DESK, (3) COMM

Carrier: Keiser
Insert LC: 18102.0201 Title: .0300

authorized 1o do business in the stale which wlill insure payment for all
benefits claimed by employees of all employing units working_on_the
project. The bureau may adjust the amount of bond or irrevocable letter of
credit required under this subsectivr to cover any slanificant increases or
decreases In project construction cosis reported by the general or prime
contractor or owner. It any general or prime contraclor or owner fails 1o
comply with this subsection, the bureay may apply to any court of this
state within the Jurisdiction in_which the contraclor or owner is found,
located, or transacts business to obtain an order to compel the general or
prime _contractor or owner 1o post the required bond or Irrevocable letter of
credit required under this subsection, Any failure to obey an otder of the
court may be punished by the court as a contempt_ of court

amount of bond ot trrevocab'e letter of credlt must be the difference

belween the estimated benefits paid and estimated contributions. The
estimation_of contributions expected must be made as follows: multiply
the_current year's negalive _employer minimum rate or six_percent,
whichever ls greater times the current year's taxable wage base times the

gstimated number of employees on the project using figures from prolect
plans, times the number of years between the start dale and the estimated
completion date ol the project, The eslimation of benefits paid must be
made as follows: tha ratlo of benefits charged to contributions pald in the
most_recent _three fiscal years by employers in_the construction Industry
mulliplled by the estimated contributions.

I [ty months atter the comptetlon or dlsconttnuence of the project ot

the bureau shall determine the total benettts patd to employees of the
employing unit or units and-#,_If the total amount amount of contributions
collected from the units under the North Dakota Unemployment
Compensation Lawexeeeds-total, the general or prime contractor or the

pay thet tgl em t_rnt of benettts patd to the employees of the

ereditod—to—the- wnmﬁxee@gee_b_
total amount of contributions collectad rom the unit or units. I the general

¢ prime contractor or the owner does notl pay the payment requirement,
ob _service North Dakota_shall collect the payment from. the_surety
company that executed the surety bond or bank that Issued the Irtevocable

lottet of cradit.

Page No, 2 HR.28.0467




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-28-3467
Carrier: Kelser

Insert LC: 18102.0201 Title: .0300

February 15, 2001 9:53 a.m.

For the purposes of this section, a project Includes all entities whieh that
employ ar contract for the employmem of, of is employing directly ot
indirectly through agents, Independent contn.r‘tors, or subcontractors;

he&w*y—pa*ﬂeu\la{—empleymgw

Mﬁewnen%eae%e%m&ed—ﬂ#y—pms%ﬂn—%he—agg#ega&e #
this—sHuation—eaeh Each employing unit, whether contractor,
subcionlractor, or otherwis~, Involved In the pro]ect Is subject to this
seaction,

Fhe—burear—is--authonzed—to—adepl—nescssar—ruies- tor—the—eteelive
administration-anrd-crforecement-ofH-hissecton Each ermploying unit having
eimployees working _on _a_prolect subject to this section_shall maintaln
separate records for all _employment on the project showing each

Individual's name, social security number, wages_pald, and the dates the
wages were pald. The emplo ers shall submit oeparate reports from other

employment subject to the North Dakota Unemployment Compensation
Law under a separate reporting account established for the project.

This section applies to projectsbegumme%&ane-sM-QGF-—A-pfe}eekm&e%
b&-éeemf 46
weﬂeen—&he—p«e}ee&for mmch blds ar Q l g aﬂe[ Auggs: 1, 2001,

The dutermination of whether a project ls subject to this seguon must b
made in the same manner as provided for In section 52-04-17,

This section dues hot apply {o any project In which the state is the owner
or contractor,”

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 3, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 4, ramove lines 1 through 30

Page B, remove lines 1 through 17

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM

Page No. 3 HI-28:3467




2001 SENATE INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR

HB 1085




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 085
Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee
O Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 06, 2001,

Tape Numbetr B Meter #
I 24.0 to end

2 X _Oto 17

Committee Clerk Signature /(QTZ(Q ( é’) ﬁ%%
_/
Minutes:
The meeting was called to order. All committec members present, Hearing was opened on HBB

1085 relating to impact project incremental bonds under the unemployment compensation

system,

Ray Gudajtes, Job Service ND. Written testimony attached. Distributed copies of estimated

contribution and bond amount formula, contribution/taxable wages and contributions/benefits

tables,

Senator Mutch: Requires a cash bond?

R Gudajtes; Up front cash payment required now, this bill will require surety bond or letter of
credit,

Senator Krebsbach: How do other states treat our contractors when they go out of state'

R Gudajtes: Wyoming is the only state that is similar to us. Some states have higher charges.

Senator Mutch: Have you had any loses from contractors going broke?




Page 2

Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1085

Hearing Date March 06, 2001.

R Gudajtes: This requirement has never been applied. Most projects did not meet the conditions
for incremental bonds. Don’t know why we didn't apply it before, In 1999 the Department of
Defense inquired about this provision, we then looked at it closely and decided it was

burdensome and wanted to present this to the legislature.

Senator Krebsbach: Initial bill was to repeal this section, how would you have dealt with it had

that been done?

R Gudajtes: We would have fet it go. With small projects we don't ook for any special
payments for out of state contractors.

Senator Espegard: Instead of repealing you raised it to fifty million?

R Gudajtes: The House didn’t feel it should be repealed. They felt some protection needed to be
lefl in the statute and asked us to come up with an alternative,

Senator Mathern: What would the bond normally cost?

R Gudajtes: [t will depend on the businesses’ relationship with the bank or bond company, will
be two percent or less depending on creditworthiness,

Chuck Peterson, GNDA, Support this bill,

No opposing testimony. Hearing closed. Discussion held,

Senator Espegard: Motion; do pass. Senator Tollef:on: Sccond,

Roll call vote: 7 yes: 0 no. Motion carried, Floor assignment: Senator Mutch.




@ ..o

Roll Call Vote #: |

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, /)&

Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee

Subcommittec on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number
Action Taken D&‘ QM/
Motion Made By Seconded Afg ‘

7

AL ¥ u., By Ay .4... L)

Senators No “Senators — Yes | No |

Senator Mutch - Chairman Senator Every v
Senator Klein « Vice Chairman Senator Mathern
Senator Espegard
Senator Krebsbach
Senator Tollefson

<
2

NORER

e e o 1l s QU Pt A, 3 e AR e bt o £ et P et e "t T o P b 1 . e St et~ B, P —rd 1. VSO imoh Uit i A o iippal

Total  (Yes) / No O

Abgent

Floor Assignment 42/222 fz 2 A/Z(z 7‘ (3%‘,

. If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-38-4884
March 6, 2001 12:11 p.m, Carrier: Mutch
Insert LC:. Title:.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1085, as reengrossed: industry, Business and Labor Committee (Sen. Mutch,
Chairman) recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 0NAYS, 0ABSENT AND NOT
VOTING). Reengrossed HB 1085 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR.38.4884




2001 TESTIMONY

HB 1085




HOUSE BILL 1085
Testimony Before the House Committee On
Industry, Business and Labor
Representative Rick Berg, Chairman
January 10, 2001

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, | am Ray Gugaijtes with Job
Service North Dakota. House Bill 1085 repeals Section 52-04-06.1. of the
North Dakota Century Code (NDCC). This section is intended to recover
excessive benefit costs caused by major construction projects. It was
enacted in 1987 in response to the large amount of unemployment insurance
benefit payouts during the 1980's and the resulting depletion of the state’s
Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund. Much of the responsibility for this
occurring was placed on the Coal Gasification Plant and the Power Plants

construction projects.

The incremental bond is not a bond; rather it is an up-front cash payment to
the unemployment insurance program made before work is begun on a liable
project. All projects are llable to the incremental bond provision when:

« The total construction costs, excluding design and engineering, are $25

million dollars or more; and
« More than half of the project is planned to be completed within seven (7}

years; and
» 250 or more workers will be employed,
« Estimated benefits attributable to the project exceed the estimated

contributions palid for services performed on the project.

The provision applies to all the project's contractors and subcontractors
regardless of the residency of the owners or of the employing units. No work
or employlng unit Is exempt from the cash bond payment,

The cash assessment Is one-half percent (0.5%) of every contract award.
This payment is due immediately upon determination of liability and is in
addition to the contributions due on workers wages. The moneys collected
are deposited in individual, interest bearing trust accounts in the Bank of
North Dakota where they must remain until they are used either for a credit or

a refund or are applied to excess benefit costs.

CREDIT PAYMENTS - Upon cornpletion of work of a project contract, the
employer may qualify for a credit of the bond payment. An employer qualifies
for a credit depending on the amuunt of wages on the project pald to North
Dakota residents. The credit Is allowed regardless of the amount of benefit

charges or contributions paid.




REFUND PAYMENTS - Eighteen months after an empluying unit completes
work on the project, a determination is made if any of the bond payment can
be refunded. The bond payment is first applied to cover any amount of the
total benefits charged to the employer's project tax account that exceed
cumulative contributions paid. Any remaining portion of the bond payment

plus interest is refunded to tha employer.

APPLICATION TO EXCESS BENEFIT COSTS - If benefit charges to an
employer's account for a project exceed the amount of contributions paid,
then the bond payment plus interest will be applied to the deficit.

All employers must maintain separate records of employment on a project.
Employers must submit separate quarterly Contribution and Wage Reports
for only the employment on a project. This is separate from their other
reporting. in addition, to qualify for a bond credit, each quarter employers
must also report those workers that are Notth Dakota residents and thelr date

of hire.

A separate unemployment insurance tax account that is separate from any
other of the employer's unemplovment insurance account(s) must be created

for each employer for each projest.

The statute creates considerable additional accounting and reporting for
employers, creates additional administrative costs to the state, and may in

some cases place North Dakota employers at a disadvantage.

» The up-front payment could be a burden on especially smaller North
Dakota employers, as the payment must be made in advance of contract
payments. The moneys remain in a trust account until the employer
qualifies for a credit or refund of the bond payment (up to eighteen months

after completion of work on a project).

» When North Dakota workers are employed, the best that can be expected
is that one-half of the bond payment would be available to cover additional
costs to the trust fund. Upon completion of work of a project contract, a
contractor may qualify for a credit and/or refund of the bond payment.
Qualification for a credit depends on the amount of wages paid to North
Dakota residents. The credit is allowed regardiass of the amount of
benefit charges or contributions pald. Empioyers with a bond payment of
$1,250 or less (contract award of $250,000 or less) will qualify for 100%
credit of their bond payment. Employers with a bond payment of more
than $1,250 will qualify for a 60% credit. In addition to the credit, refunds
are made to contractors whose contributions exceed benefit charges.




ey

* There is significant bureaucratic red tape and administrative burdens to
employers:

» Employers have to maintain separate payroil accounting for each liable
project,

> Employers have to submit separate quarterly reports for only the
employment on each project. This is separate from their other
reporting.

> Employers must maintain records of employee residency and, each
quarter, employers must report those workers who are North Dakota
residents and their date of hire,

» Project managers and contractors must provide notification each time a
contract is awarded and each time a contract is sublet.

> Employers must report annually any change to contract bids.

« Qut-of-state employers on short term projects with only out-of-state
workers who are not liable to the state’s unemployment insurance program
may actually have a competitive advantage in obtaining a bid. Because
their workers will not have North Dakota wages and consequently no
charges against our trust fund, they wiil know that they will have the total
bond payment refunded following completion of thelr contract.

« The amount of money collected for bond payment will not pruvide
coverage for all and, In some cases, none of the potential deficits.

» Qut-of-state employers on short term projects with only out-of-state
workers will qualify for a 100% refund of the bond payment.

> Employers with contracts of $250,000 or less who hire North Dakota
residenits will qualify for a 100% credit of the bond payment,

» Employers with contracts greater than $250,000 who hire North Dakota
residents will qualify for a 50% credit of the bond payment.

We are recommending repeal of the law. This law has not been applied. We
are unable to locate documentation, which would identify the reasoning for
not applying the law. Our research indicates that the benefits from this
provision are minimal compared to the amount of resources which would be
expended on the part of employers as well as the administrator. -
Consequently, we are bringing the Issue to the Legislature for your

consideration,

Mr. Chalrman, this concludes my testimony. | will try to answer any questions
from tha committee. Thank you.
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al ach four-lentha of one percent inlerval between the negatlve employer minimum
rate and the negative employer maximum rate determined under saclion 52-04-06.

3. Posllive employers mus! be assigned lo the rate in the posilive amployer rate
schedule in the rank order of thelr reserve ratios, as determined in subsection 1, with
the highes! reserve ratio positive employere assigned to the firs! posilive amployer
rate. Each puccesslvely ranked posltive employer must be assigned lo a rale within
the positive employer rate schedule so that each rate within the rate schedule is
asslgned the same proportion of the positive employer's prior year's taxable wages.
Negative employers must be aeslgned 10 the rate in the negative employer ratn
schedule in the rank crder of thelr reserve ratios, as determined in subsection 1, with
{he highest resarve ratlo negative employers assigned lo the first negative employer
rate. Each successlvely ranked negalive employer musi be assigned to a rate within
the negative employer rate schedule so that each rate within the rate schedule le
assligned the same proportion of the negative employer's prior year's taxable wages.

4. After each year's raie schedule has heen gslablished, an employer may pay into the
fund an amount In excess of the contributions required to be pald under this section.
That amount must he credited to the employer's separale account. The employer's
rate mus! be recomputed with the amount included in the calculation only if that
amount was pald by Aprll thirtieth of that year. Payments may not be refiinded or
used as credit in the payment of coniributions,

B, In the bureau's determination of the projected income requirements for computing
contribution rates and taxable wage base, only the wages pald by, and the cost of
benefits attribulable to, tax-rated employers may be taken into account.

8. If an employer has a quarterly taxable payroll in excess of fifty thousand dollars and
al least three times Ite established average annual payroll, the tax rate for that
employer Is the negallve employer maximum rate of contribution In effect that year,
beginning the first day of the calendar quarter In which it occurred and for the

remalinder of the calendar year,
§2-04-08.1, Incremental bond for Impact projects.

1. Any person, firm, corporation, or limited llabllity company and every general
contractor which will employ or contract for the employment of or which Is
employing, directly or Indirectiy through agents, independent contractors or
subcontractors on any project In North Dakota with ar estimated consatruction cost of
at least twenty-five million dollars Including physlcal construction and site
preparation but exciuding design and englneering, a majority of which Is planned to
be completed or discontinued within a period of seven years, and which will require
the employment of at least two hundred fifty people is subject to this section. Each
employing unit working on a project which meets the criteria specified under this
section shall ﬁay the bond required In subsection 2 and shall report annually to the
bureau any change in contract bids within the state as may have been determined

under subsection 2,

2, If the bureau determines that the project Is or will be within the criteria stated by this
section, the bureau shall estimate the total job insurance contributlons which the
employing unite will make under the North Dakota Unemployment Compensation
Law based on the average estimated number of covered employees during the
course of the project. The bureau shall also estimate the total benefits which will be
required at the completion of the project, assuming that fifty percent of ¢overed
employees wlll claim benefits following completion or discontinuance of the project.
If estimated benefits exceed estimated contributions, the bureau shall assess and
collect from each employing unit an additional amount of ong-half percent fimes the
successful bid amount on the project awarded fo each employing unit but notto
exceed one-half percent times the total amount allowed under all bids accepted
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under the project. The amount I8 In addition (o any other contribution required under
the law and musl be treated as Incremental bond payments to ensure payment for
all benefils ullimalsly claimed. The payments are nol contributions unti! the uitimate
determination of liabliity Is made under subsection 3. The bureau shall amend the
amount assessed under this subsection in accordance with any increases in confract
bids reported by an employing unit under subsection 1. Any employing unit failing to
comply with this subsection may be enjoined by the bureau from engaging or
continuing In business until all required paymenls are madse.

The amounts collected from each employing unit under this section must he ciedited
1o individusl Interest-hearing incremental bond trust accounts established by the

bureau at the Bank of North Dakota.

Elghteen months after the completion or discontinuance of the project or
elghteen months after the employing unit compleles its phase of the work, ihe
bureau shall determine the total benefils pald 10 employees of the employing unit or
units and If the total amount collected from the unils under the North Dakola
Unemployment Compensatlon Law exceeds total benefits paid {o the employees of
the units, the difference plus accrued Interest musi be refunded ‘o the appropriate
unit or units Hut not exceeding the amount paid under this subsection plus accrusd
interest, The amount not refunded musl be cradited o the unemployment

compensation fund.

Upon completion of the contract requiring a bond In excess of one thousand two
hundred fifty dollarg, a contractor may receive a credit of ten percent of the total
bond for every twenty percent of the total wages which were paid to Individuals who
at the time of hire wers North Dakola residents. Upon completion of the contract
requiring & bond of one thousand two hundred fifty dollars or less, a contractor may
recelve a credit of ten percent of the total bond for every ten perceni of the total
wages which were pald to Indlviduals who at the time of hire were North Dakota
residenis. For the purposes of this subsection, a person may be consldered a
resldent provided the person has earned In covered employment in North Dakota as
defined in title 62, the sum of two thousand dollars during the past four completed
calendar quarters preceding the date of employment or can provide evidence of
having reslded In the state during the past four completed calendar quarters

preceding the date of employment.

Any employing unit, whether contractor, subcontractor, or otherwise, which in turn
subcontracts a portion of its contract, may upon application o the bureau and proof
of such aubcontract receive an adjustment on its bond in direct proportion 1o the

amount of such subcontract,

Fallure of any nmploying unlt, whether contractor, subcantractor, or otherwise, o
inform the bursau of the issuance of a subcontract or if any subcontractor fails to pay
the bond reauirad under this section shall cause the contractor to be liable for
paymernt of the sibcontractor bond and any unpald subcontractor contributions due

on the pre. il

For the p.ruoses of this section, a project includes all entitles which employ or
confract for the amployment of, or Is employing directly or indirectly through agents,
indepandant contrisuluors, or subcontractors, regardless of the number of employees
that anv particutar employing unit may have to perform services on a project, if the
overall projecs involves the employment of at least two hundred fifty persons in the
aggregate. In this silualion, each employing unit, whether contractor, subcontractor,
or otherwise, invoived In the project Is subjsct to this section.

The bureau is authorized to adopt necessary rules for the effective administration
and enforcement of this section,
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9. Thia section applies o projects begun after June 30, 1987. A project mus! be
deemed to have commenced under this section at the time that work bagins under
the firsl contract that has been let for any phase or type of work on the project.

62-04.07. Benefits pald chargeahle to accounts of base-period employors.

1. Benefits pald to an Indlvidual must be charged againet the accounts of the
individual's base-perlod employers. The amount of benefils so chargeable against
each base-period employer's account must bear the same ratlo to the benelits patd
lo an Indlvidual as the base-period wages paid to the Individual br such employer
bear to the lotal amount of the base-period wages paid {o the individual by all of the

individual's base-period employers.

Notwithstanding subsaction 1, an employer's account may not be charged for any of
the following:

a.  With benefits pald to an Indlvidual for unemployment that Is directly caused by
a major natural disaster declared by the president pursuant to section 102(2) of
the Disaster Rellef Act of 1874 [Pub. L. 93-288; 88 Stat. 143, 42
U.8.C. §122(2)), If the Individual would have been eligible for disaster
unemployment assistance with respect to that unemployment but for the
Individual's recelpt of unemployment insurance benefils.

With benefils pald to an Individual who left the employment of the employer
voluntarily without good cause or with good cause nol involving fault on the part
of the employer or who was discharged from employment by the employer for

misconduct,
As provided under section 62-06-29.

With benefits pald to an individual who is in tralning with the approval of the
bureau,

With benefits pald to an individual who is subsequently determined not enitled
to recelve the benefits.

Subsection 2 does not apply to benefit payments which are financed under a
reimbursable method.

Any nonprofit organization which elects to make payments in lieu of contributions
Inlo the unemployment compensation fund as provided In section 62-04-18 is hot
liable to make such payments with respect to the benefits pald to any Individual
whose base-perlod wages Include wages for previously uncovered services as
defined In subsection 3 of section 652-06-04 to the extent that the unemployment
compensation fund Is relmbursed for such benefits pursuant to section 121 of

Pub, L. 94-666.

Notwlithstanding the provisions of subsection 1, an employet's account may not be
charged with benefits paid for previously uncovered services as defined in
subsection 3 of section 62-06-04 to the extent that tha unemployment compensation
fund Is reimbursed for such benefits pursuant to section 121 of Pub. L. 94-566.

52-04-08. Succession to predecessor's experience record. An employing unit that in
any manner acqulres all or part of the organization, business, trade, or assets of another
employer and continues essentially the same business activity of the whole or part transferred,
must upon request be transferred In accordance with such regulations as the bureau may
prescribe, the whole or appropriate part of the experlence record, reserve balance, and benefit
experience of the preceding employer. Provided that If the predecessor files a written protest
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52-04-08,1. Construction Project Risk Protection,

1. Any project in North Dakota with an estimated construction cost of at laast fifty
million dollars, which Is planned to be completed or discontinued within a period of
geven years is subject to this section. The general or prime contractor or, in ‘hose
sltuations where there Is no general or prime contractor, the owner of a project
which meets the criterla specified under this section shall post the bond or
irrevocable lefter of credit required in subsection 2 prior to commencement of
construction work on the project and shall report annually, within 30 days of the
anniversary date the project is determined subject to this section, to the bureau
any change In the construction costs of projects subject to this section,

. If the bureau determines that the project is or will be within the criteria stated by
this section, the bureau shall require the general or prime contractor or, In those
situations where there is no general or prime contractor, the owner for whom the
project is belng constructed, on behalf of each employing unit, to post with it a
bond executed by a surety company authorized to do business in the state or an
Irrevocable letter of credit from an FDIC Insured state or natlonally chartered bank
authorized to do business in the state of North Dakota which will Insure payment
for all benefits claimed by employees of ail employing units warking on the project.
The bureau may adjust the amount of bond or i,evocable letter of credit required
under this subsection to cover any significant increases or decreases In project
construction costs reported by the general or prime contractor or owner, whichever
ls appropriate. If any general or prime contractor or owner, whichever is
appropriate, fails to comply with this subsection the bureau may apply to any court
of this state within the jurisdiction of which the contractor or owner is found,
located, or transacts business to obtain a court order to compel the general or
prime contractor or owner, whichever Is appropriate, to post the required bond or
Irrevocable letter of credit required under this subsection. Any failure to obey such
order of the court may be punished by the court as a contempt of court,

. The amount of bond or Irrevocable letter of credit will be the difference between the
estimated benefits paid and estimated contributions, The estimation of
contributions expected will be made as follows; multiply the current year's negative
employer minimum rate or six percent, whichever is greater, times the current
year's taxable wage base times the estimated number of employees on the project
(using figures from project plans) times thy number of years the project is
estimated to be in existence (the number of years between the start date and the
estimated completion date). The estimation of benefits paid will be made as
follows; the ratio of benefits charged to contributions pald in the most recent three
fiscal years by employers in the construction industry will be multiplied by the

estimated contributions,

. Thirty months after the completion or discontinuance of the project the bureau shall
determine the total benefits paid to employees of the employing unit or units and If
the total amount paid to the employees of the unit or units exceeds the total
amount of contributions collected from the unit or uinits under the North Dakota




Unemployment Compensation Law the general or prime vontractor or the owner,
whichever Is appropriate, shall pay the total amount of benefits paid to the
employees of the units that exceeded the total amount of contributions collected
from the unit ¢r units. In the event the general or prime contractor or the owner,
whichever is appropriate, does not pay the payment required, then job service
North Dakota will collect the payment from the surety company that executed the
surety bond or bank that Issued the irrevocable letter of credit.

. For the purposes of this sectlon, a project includes all entities which employ or
contract for the employment of, or is employing directly or indirectly through
agents, Independent contractors, or subcontractors. Each employing unit, whether
contractor, subcontractor, or otherwise, involved in the projact Is subject o this

gection.

. Each employing unit having employees working on any project subject to this
section shall maintain separate records for all employment on such project
showing the individual's names, soclal security numbers, wages paid, and the
dates those wages were paid. Such employers are required to submit separate
reports from other employment subject to the North Dakota Unemployment
Compensation Law under a separate reporting account established for the project.

. This section applies to projects for which bids are let after August 1, 2001,

. Determinations, with respect to whether a project Is subject to this sectlon must be
made In the same manner as provided for In section §2-04-17,

. This section does not apply to any project where the state Is the owner or
contractor,




HOUSE BILL 1088
Testimony Before the House Committee On
Industry, Business and Labor
Representative Rick Berg, Chairman
February 8§, 2001

Mr. Chairman and members of the commilttee, | am Ray Gudajtes with Job
Service North Dakota. House Bill 1085 repeals Section 52-04-06.1. of the
North Dakota Century Code (NDCC). At the request of this committee Job
Service was to review options for amendment of this section.

The enclosed Is an optlon for your consideration. This amendment would
make a project subject to this section If:

o The cost of the project was $50 Milllon or more,

and
o The project is planned to be completed within 7 years

If the project were subject, then:

o The project must pay all of the unemployment insurance benefit costs of
workers whose claims were based on wages earned while working on the

project.

¢ The prime or general contractor or the owner must pay the cost of any
benefits pald in excess of the contributions that have been paid by

employers on the project.

» The prime or general contractor or the owner must post a bond or provide
an Irrevocable letter of credit from a bank to cover the estimated shortfall.

o All employers must submit separate quarterly reports for project
involvement.

o Thirty months after the project ends the bureau will determine benefit costs
and contributions collected to date and will coliect any shortfall from the

prime or general contractor or the owner. If they don't pay then the
company that posted the bond or the bank that issued the irrevocable

letter of credit will be required to pay that amount.

o |f the State were the prime or general contractor or the owner, then it
would be exempt from this section.




This amendment would remove current requirements of:

o An upfront cash payment.
¢ Each employer on the project having to post a bond, Only the prime or

L4
L

¢

general contractor or the owiier would post a bond or {rrevocable letter of

credit.

Maintaining and accounting for Individual Interest bearing trust accounts
for each employer.

Credit refunds of bond payment for wages of North Dakota residents
Employers to maintain records to determine an employee’s State of
residence.

Additional reporting of employee’'s State of residency.

Mr. Chalrman, this concludes my testimony. | will try to answer any questions
from the committee. Thank you,
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HOUSE BILL 1088
Testimony Before the Senate Committee On
Industry, Business and Labor
Senator Duane Mutch, Chairman
March 6, 2001

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, | am Ray Gudajtes with Job
Service North Dakota. The engrossed House Bill 10856 significantly modifies
Sectlon 52-04-08.1. of the North Dakota Century Code (NDCC). This section
Is intended to recover excessive benefit costs caused by major construction
projects. It was enacted in 1987 in response to the large amount of
unemployment insurance benefit payouts during the 1980's and the resulting
depletion of the state's Unemployment Insurance Trus. Fund.

The incremental bond is not a bond; rather it Is an up-front cash payment to
the unemployment insurance program made before work is begun on a liable
project. All projects are liable to the incremental bond provision when:

» The total construction costs, excluding design and engineering, are $25
million dollars or more; and

« More than half of the project is planned to be completed within seven (7)
years; and

» 250 or more workers will be employed.

v Estimated benefits attributable to the project exceed the estimated

contributions paid for services performed on the project.

The provision applies to all the project’'s contractors and subcontractors
regardless of the residency of the owners or of the eriploying units. No work
or employing unit is exempt from the cash bond payment.

The cash assessment is one-half percent (0.5%) of every contract award.
This payment is due immediately upon determination of liability and is in
addition to the contributions due on workers wages. The moneys coliected
are deposited in Individual, interest bearing trust accounts in the Bank of
North Dakota where they must remain until they are used either for a credit or
a refund or are applied to excess benefit costs.

CREDIT PAYMENTS - Upon completior. of work of a project contract, the
employer may qualify for a credit of the bond payment. An amployer qualifies
for a credit depending on the amount of wages on the project paid to North
Dakota residents. The credit is allowed regardless of the amount of benefit
charges or contributions paid. To qualify for a bond credit, each quarter
employers must report those workers that are North Dakota residents and

their date of hire.




REFUND PAYMENTS - Eighteen months after an employing unit completes
work on the project, a determination s made If any of the bond payment can
be refunded. The bond payment Is first applied to cover any amount of the
total benefits charged to the employer's project tax account that exceed
cumulative contributions paid. Any remaining portion of the bond payment
plus interest is refunded to the employer.

APPLICATION TO EXCESS BENEFIT COSTS - If benefit charges to an
employer's account for a project exceed the amount of contributions paid,
then the bond payment plus interest will be applied to the deficit.

The statute creates conslderable additional accounting and reporting for
employers, creates additional administrative costs to the state, and may in
some cases place North Dakota employers at a disadvantage.

» The up-front payment could be a burden on especiaily smaller North
Dakota employers, as the payment must be made in advance of contract
payments. The moneys remairi in a trust account until the employer
qualifies for a credit or refund of the bond payment (up to eighteen months
after complation of work on a nroject).

When North Dakota workers are employed, the best that can be expected
is that one-half of the bond payment would be available to cover additional
costs to the trust fund. Upon completion of work of a project contract, a
contractor may qualify for a credit and/or refund of the bond payment,
Qualification for a credit depends on the amount of wages paid to North
Dakota residents. The credit is allowed regardless of the amount of
benefit charges or contributions paid. Employers with a bond payment of
$1,250 or less (contract award of $2560,000 or less) will qualify for 100%
credit of their bond payment. Employers with a bond payment of more
than $1,250 will qualify for a 50% credit. In addition to the credit, refunds
are made to contractors whose contributions exceed benefit charges.

There Is significant bureaucratic red tape and administrative burdens to
employers:

» Employers must maintain records of employee residency and, each
quarter, employers must repoit those workers who are North Dakota

residents and their date of hire.
» Project managers and contractors must provide notification each time a

contract is awarded and each time a contract is sublet.




» Qut-of-state employers on short term projects with only out-of-state
workers who are not llable to the state's unemployment Insureince program
may actually have a competitive advantage In obtaining a bid. Because
their workers will not have North Dakota wages and congequently no
charges against our trust fund, they will know that they wlil have the total
hond payment refunded following completion of their contract,

» The amount of money collected for bond payment will not provide
coverage for all and, in some cases, none of the potential deficits, |

» QOut-of-state employers on short term projects with only out-of-state
workers will qualify for a 100% refund of the bond payment.

» Employers with contracts of $250,000 or less who hire North Dakota
residents will qualify for a 100% credit of the bond payment.

» Employers with contracts greater than $250,000 who hire North Dakota
residents will qualify for a 50% credit of the bond payment.

HB 108gwould:
o Make a project subject to this section if:

. o The cost of the project was $50 million or more,

and
o The project Is planned to be completed within 7 years.

o Require the following of a subject project:

o To pay all of the unemployment insurance benefit costs of workers
whose claims were based on wages earned while working on the

project.

o The prime or general contractor or the owner must pay the cost of any
benefits paid in excess of the contributions that have been paid by
employers on the project.

o The prime or general contractor or the owner must post a bond or
provide an irrevocable letter of credit from a bank to cover the
estimated shortfall.

. o All employers must submit separate quarterly reports for wages paid
for work on a subject project.




o Thirty months after the project ends the bureau will determine benefit
costs and contributions collected to date and will collect any shortfall
from the prime or general contractor or the owner. |f they don't pay
then the company that posted the bond or the bank that issued the
irrevocable letter of credit will be required to pay that amourt,

| o If the State were the prime or general contractor or the owner, then |t
would be exempt from this section.,

» Remove current requirements of:
o An upfront cash payment.

o Each employer on the project having to post a bond. Only the prime
or general contractor or the owner would post a bond or irrevocable
letter of credit,

o Maintaining and accounting for individual interest bearing trust
accounts for each employer.

o Credit refunds of bond payment for wages of North Dakota residents.

o Employers to malntain records to determine an employee’s State of
residence.

o Additional reporting of employee's State of residency.

Mr. Chairman, this concludes my testimony. | will try to answer any questions
from the committee. Thank you.
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